

Indoor Committee Meeting  
November 18, 2019  
Extension Office Upper Conference Room

Meeting Called to order @ 5:30pm by Overall Indoor Chair

**Project Superintendents/Jr. Superintendents Present:** Michelle Ostberg, Catherine McNeil, Jen Amos, Dora Lindner, Michaela Blaney, Alicia Reber, Tiffany Clipper, Sam Allen, Luke Duran, Jason Armstrong, Amanda Luikens, CJ Lassila, Kara Tangedal, Michelle Eckhart

Discussion Items:

**Upcoming County Events:**

Window Displays - October 2  
4H week - October 6-12  
Hale Bale Contest – October 7  
Open House – October 13  
Awards Night – October 27 (starts at 5pm – Pirates of the Caribbean Theme)  
Mini Shoot – January 12, 2020  
Shooting Sports Invitational – January 18, 2020  
Legislative Breakfast (Jan 2021)  
Citizenship Seminar – (Jan 2021)  
Winter Teen Camp – February 8-9, 2020 @ Gallatin Gateway  
Grand Foods – February 22, 2020  
Stir Ups – February 22, 2020  
Communication Day – March 15???

Rec Lab – March  
Volunteer Appreciation Night – April 3, 2020  
Sewing Revue – April 26, 2020  
Photos Show – May  
Summer Camp – June 16-19, 2020  
4H Congress – July  
4-H Fair – July 22-26, 2019 w/setup on July 19  
Shotgun Tournament – September

**Superintendent Reports**

- Photography is seeing good attendance of workshops, and the new photography books are great.
- Ambassadors are planning on putting 2 teams together for parliamentary procedure to put together a bill for National Conference and possibly 2 teams for Gavel Games at Congress.
- Alicia & Ann Reber will be incorporating Plant Science and Entomology along with gardening workshops.
- Pocket Pets has nearly double the amount of members this year and the project books are working well.

- Archery is going well, very busy with 140 enrolled. Enrollment for the postal shoot will begin on Thursday, Nov 21. There will be a coaches training here in Helena on Jan 3-4, 2020.
- Teen Leaders is going well, hoping for more attendance esp from Junior Superintendents.
- Outdoor Adventures/Exploring Nature will be holding their first workshop Sunday, Nov 24.
- Vet science is looking at some new project books and some ideas for workshops. Considering an injection workshop, to learn the proper injection techniques.
- Extension is working on updating project pages on the website so youth know what is expected in their project so please review to make sure current. Make sure to discuss record books early and continue to address them as they are required for fair entry.

### **Items of Business:**

Indoor Fair Set up – discussed setting up by project with clubs decorating a specific project area or have set up by project area and have an area for club representation and decoration - will send out to clubs to get feed back

2019-2020 Budget Requests – budget has been turned in and approved at Council meeting – reviewed process of turning in receipts to receive reimbursement

Any teens needing volunteer hours – forest service is looking for volunteers on December 4, if interested contact Dora

Awards Committee – looking for volunteers

Jason Armstrong, Tiffany Clipper, Dora Lindner, Catherine McNeil

Need to review Schedulicity to see if better able to adapt to schedule for indoor judging, judges need breaks, and need different time allotments for different projects so may need to figure out how to adjust judging time – idea has been presented to change from Tuesday to Monday and run longer but will need to gather more information to see how this affects members, any schedule conflicts, or if even a possibility with fairgrounds (space availability).

Fair Exhibitors Handbook – review sections to make any changes needed, due back end of January. Make sure to highlight changes.

December is a busy time – proposed no meeting, and next would be January. Unanimous agreement.

### **Next Meeting:**

January 20, 2020 @ 5:30pm in Extension Office Upper Conference Room

Meeting Adjourned @ 6:30pm